
 
ACADEMIC SENATE MEETING 

AGENDA 
September 3, 2015 

3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
L-201 

 
To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SENATE PRESIDENT 

 
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. June 4, 2015 Academic Senate Meeting (attachment) 
b. July 16, 2015 Senate Executive Meeting (attachment) 

 
5. REPORTS (5 minutes maximum) 

a. Legislative Liaison Report 
 
6. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. BP/AP Policy Changes (attachments) 
i. BP & AP 3420 Equal Employment Opportunity 

ii. BP & AP 3430 Prohibition of Harrassment 
iii. BP & AP 3501 Campus Security and Access 
iv. BP & AP 3510 Workplace Violence Plan 
v. AP 3515 Reporting Crimes 

vi. AP 3540 Sexual Assaults on Campus 
vii. BP & AP 7110 Delegation, HR 

viii. AP 7130 Compensation 
ix. AP 7160 Professional Development 
x. BP 7340 Leaves 

xi. BP & AP 7700 Whistleblower Protection 
xii. BP & AP 6300 Fiscal Management 

xiii. BP & AP 6400 Audits 
 

b. Article V Ratification (attachment) 
c. Proposed New Academic Calendar (attachment) 
d. Staggered Terms - Senators 

 
7. ACTION ITEMS 

a. BP/AP Policy Changes (attachments) 
i. BP 4020 

ii. BP 4025 
 

b. Equivalencies (attachments) 
i. Sociology 

ii. CTE/Health Care Ancillaries 
iii. CTE/Nutritional Science/Dietetics 
 



8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
a. BP/AP Policy Changes 

 
9. SENATE ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

a. AP&P Committee Course/Program Recommendations for Academic Senate Approval 
(attachment) 

b. Appointments 
i. Distance Education & Technology Committee Co-Chair 

Perry Jehlicka 
ii. Tenure Review Committee – Nursing 

Dr. Jessica Eaton 
iii. College Hearing Panel & Grievance Pool 

1) Dr. Jessica Eaton 
2) Dr. Aurora Burd 
3) Ronald Mummaw 
4) Dr. Irit Gat 
5) Lisa Karlstein 
6) Lance Hodge 
7) Dr. Xinmin Zhu 
8) Dr. Scott Lee 
9) Dr. Alexandra Schroer 
10) Michael Rios 
11) John Taylor 
12) Debra Anderson 
13) Ty Mettler 
14) Kenneth Lee 
15) Terry Rezek 
16) Candace Martin 
17) Joseph Owens 
18) Jeffrey Cooper 
19) Jonet Leighton 
20) Dr. Ron Chapman 
 

c. Academic Ranking  
 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
November 5-7, 2015 2015 Fall Plenary Irvine Marriott 
November 14, 2015 2015 Fall Curriculum Regional Meeting Location TBD 
February 19-20, 2016 2016 Accreditation Institute Marriott Mission Valley, San Diego 
April 20-23, 2016 2016 Spring Plenary Sacramento Convention Center 
June 9-11, 2016 2016 Faculty Leadership Institute Mission Inn, Riverside 
July 7-9, 2016 2016 Curriculum Institute Double Tree Hilton - Anaheim  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 

 
2015-16 ACADEMIC SENATE MEETINGS & COMMITTEE REPORTS 

September 17, 2015 
 
 

November 5, 2015 
 
 

October 1, 2015 
 
 

November 26, 2015 - HOLIDAY 
 
 



October 15, 2015 
 
 

December 3, 2015 
 

 
 
 

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, 
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider 
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform 
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, 
programs, services, activities, or events.   
 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate 
in a meeting should direct such request to Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President, at (661) 722-6306 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 
a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related to agenda items for open session are available for 
public inspection 72 hours prior to each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Academic Senate’s Office, Administration Building, 3041 
West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 93536. 



 

 
ACADEMIC SENATE MEETING 

MINUTES 
June 4, 2015 

3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
L-201 

 
To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

The Academic Senate meeting of June 4, 2015 was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Dr. Ed 
Beyer, Academic Senate President. 

 
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SENATE PRESIDENT 

Dr. Ed Beyer expressed his well wishes to Ms. MaryAnne Holcomb who is retiring. 
 

3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Dr. Ken Shafer suggested agenda packets be distributed in hard copy format. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. May 21, 2015 Academic Senate Meeting (attachment) 
A motion was made and seconded to approve minutes of the May 21, 2015 meeting.  
Motion carried with one (1) correction. 

 
5. REPORTS (5 minutes maximum) 

a. Legislative Report – Dr. Glenn Haller 
Dr. Glenn Haller presented a legislative report – see attachment. 
 

6. REPORTS ON ACTION ITEMS AND IMPLEMENTATION 
a. Equivalencies (attachments) 

1. Sociology 
2. CTE/Health Care Ancillaries 
3. CTE/Nutritional Science/Dietetics 

 
7. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Appointments 
Tenure Review Committees (11) 

1) Dr. Alexandra Schroer (Math&Science/Physical Science) 
2) Scott Memmer (LA/English) 
3) Lisa Karlstein (VAPA/Photography) 
4) Dr. Ron Chapman (SBS/Sociology) 
5) Dexter Cummins (CTE/Administration of Justice) 
6) Dr. Bassam Salameh (MS/Biology) 
7) Ann Volk (CTE/Nutrition & Foods) 
8) Dr. Paul Ahad (MS) 
9) Dr. Mark McGovern (MS) 

A motion was made and seconded to ratify the appointments of the aforementioned 
candidates to serve as faculty representatives on the Tenure Review Committees. 
Motion carried. 

 
 
 



 

b. Academic Ranking 
• Deborah Dickinson – Professor 
• Sandra Hughes – Professor 
• Sandra D. Robinson – Professor 

A motion was made and seconded to ratify the aforementioned Academic Ranking requests. 
Motion carried with two (2) abstentions. 
 

c. Election 
• Senate Executive Vice President – Dr. Irit Gat (attachment) 

A motion was made and seconded to elect by acclamation Dr. Irit Gat as the Senate 
Executive Vice President. 
Motion carried. 

d. Article V Ratification (attachment) 
A motion was made and seconded to ratify Article V. 
 
Members discussed Article V and were divided as to whether the new requirements are too 
demanding, and also unfair to those in transition who are working to reach a higher ranking 
under the current requirements. It was suggested to give faculty one-year notification prior 
to changes in the obligations of academic ranking. 
 
Motion failed: 9 yes votes; 11 no votes; 3 abstentions. 

 
8. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. AP 3570 Tobacco Use on Campus Updated (attachment) 
Dr. Beyer explained the reviews of APs and BPs will be a standing item for the Senate. The 
Senate Executive will work on behalf of the Academic Senate during summer and if there 
is no feedback regarding AP 3570, AP 5520 and AP 5530, the Senate Executive will move 
them forward. 
 
Dr. Beyer read AP 3570 and asked if senators had questions regarding the suggested 
revisions. 
 

b. AP 5520 Student Discipline Updated (attachment) 
Dr. Beyer read AP 5520 and asked if senators had questions regarding the suggested 
revisions. 
 
It was suggested faculty receive training to understand the process when a student who is 
suspended attends class. The recommendation will be forwarded to the Vice President of 
Student Services. Dr. Beyer reminded senators of the Behavior Intervention & Disciplinary 
Referral Procedures workshops facilitated by Deputy Raymond Murgatroyd and Gary 
Roggenstein held on Welcome Back/Opening Day. He encouraged faculty to submit 
the BIT Disciplinary Report anytime a student’s behavior is questionable. The form can be 
found on the Vice President of Student Services website. 

 
c. AP 5530 Student Rights & Grievances Updated (attachment) 

Dr. Beyer read AP 5530 and asked if senators had questions regarding the suggested 
revisions. 
 
Dr. Beyer asked senators to share the APs and suggested revisions with faculty, and 
forward any feedback to Dr. Beyer or the Senate Executive. The goal is to present the 
reviews for July 2015 board approval. 

 
 
 

http://www.avc.edu/administration/vpstudentserv/bitdr.php


 

d. Presentation – Historical Changes of BP 4020/BP 4025 – Ed Knudson 
President Ed Knudson addressed senators to explain the historical perspective of BP 4020 
and BP 4025 – see attachments.  
 
Dr. Beyer explained the BP 4020 and BP 4025 information will be reviewed during the 
summer and shared with constituents for consideration in the fall. 

 
9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. Unit Organizational Review: Facilities & AVC Foundation Office  
Dr. Beyer read a memorandum explaining unit organization review for both Facilities and 
the AVC Foundation office. 

 
10. SENATE ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

a. AP&P Committee Course/Program Recommendations for Academic Senate Approval 
 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
June 11 – 13, 2015 Faculty Leadership Institute San Jose Marriott 
July 9 - 11, 2015 2015 Curriculum Institute Double Tree, Orange  
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
The Academic Senate meeting of June 4, 2015 was adjourned at 4:26 p.m. by Dr. Ed Beyer, 
Academic Senate President. 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dr. Ed Beyer Dr. Jessica Harper Terry Rezek 
Dr. Liette Bohler MaryAnne Holcomb Van Rider 
Diane Flores-Kagan Dietra Jackson Dr. Ken Shafer 
Rosa Fuller Dr. Matthew Jaffe Elizabeth Sundberg 
Dr. Irit Gat Susan Knapp Lisa Vath 
Dezdemona Ginosian Jonet Leighton Larry Veres 
Jack Halliday Dr. Zia Nisani Lisa Karlstein (proxy) 
Dr. Glenn Haller  Catherine Overdorf Harish Rao (proxy) 

MEMBERS ABSENT 
Karen Lubick   

GUESTS/EX-OFFICIO 
Ed Knudson Dr. Susan Lowry Dr. Lee Grishman 

 
 

2014-15 ACADEMIC SENATE MEETINGS & COMMITTEE REPORTS 
February 19, 2015 
Honors Program Committee 
Accreditation Committee 
AP&P Committee     

April 16, 2015 
Tenure Review Committee 
Accreditation Committee 

March 5, 2015 
Faculty Professional Development Committee 
Distance Education & Technology Committee 
Tenure Review Committee 

May 7, 2015 
Faculty Professional Development Committee 
Distance Education & Technology Committee 

March 19, 2015 
Outcomes Committee 
Program Review Committee 

May 21, 2015 
Outcomes Committee 
Honors Program Committee 
Program Review Committee 

April 2, 2015 
AP&P Committee 

June 4, 2015 
 

 
 

 



 

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, 
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider 
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform 
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, 
programs, services, activities, or events.   
 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate 
in a meeting should direct such request to Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President, at (661) 722-6306 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 
a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related to agenda items for open session are available for 
public inspection 72 hours prior to each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Academic Senate’s Office, Administration Building, 3041 
West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 93536. 



 

 
ACADEMIC SENATE EXECUTIVE MEETING 

AGENDA 
July 16, 2015 

2:30 p.m. 
L-202 

 
To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

The Academic Senate Executive meeting of July 16, 2015 was called to order at 2:30 p.m. by 
Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President. 

 
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SENATE PRESIDENT 

 
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. June 4, 2015 Academic Senate Meeting (attachment) 
Minutes tabled for September 3, 2015 Senate Meeting.  

 
5. REPORTS ON ACTION ITEMS AND IMPLEMENTATION 

a. Appointments 
Tenure Review Committees (11) 

1) Dr. Alexandra Schroer (Math&Science/Physical Science) 
2) Scott Memmer (LA/English) 
3) Lisa Karlstein (VAPA/Photography) 
4) Dr. Ron Chapman (SBS/Sociology) 
5) Dexter Cummins (CTE/Administration of Justice) 
6) Dr. Bassam Salameh (MS/Biology) 
7) Ann Volk (CTE/Nutrition & Foods) 
8) Dr. Paul Ahad (MS) 
9) Dr. Mark McGovern (MS) 

 
b. Academic Ranking 

• Deborah Dickinson – Professor 
• Sandra Hughes – Professor 
• Sandra D. Robinson – Professor 

 
c. Appointments 

• Senate Executive Vice President (attachment) 
 

d. Article V Ratification (attachment) 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS 
a. Faculty Hiring Prioritization Process – E. Beyer 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Faulty Hiring Prioritization Process. 
Motion carried with one (1) abstention. 
 
 
 
 



 

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
a. Senate Minutes – Dr. Lee Grishman 

Ms. Nancy Masters, Senate Coordinator and minute-taker was excused from the 
meeting. 
 

b. Academic Ranking 
i. Lucia Pozo 

ii. Bonnell Curry 
iii. Victoria Beatty 

Dr. Beyer explained that because Article V was not ratified, there is not an academic 
ranking process in place; 2-3 nurses were approved for academic ranking before 
discovering the article was not ratified. Members discussed what to do with the 
approvals were passed erroneously. The aforementioned ranking requests were tabled 
until Article V is ratified.  
 

c. Senator Training – Dr. Irit Gat 
Dr. Irit Gat reported she will create a senator training handout after attending a recent 
statewide leadership conference. Items will include Ed Code, Assembly Bill 1725, Title 
5, the role of the Academic Senate, 10 + 1, processes, rely primarily vs. mutual 
agreement, issues with board policy changes, etc. 
 
Dr. Beyer suggested an extra meeting be held for comprehensive senate training. Dr. 
Gat will create the outline for said training. Dr. Beyer reported the state senate is 
available to provide training as well. 

 
d. Basic Skills Reporting – Karen Lubick  

Ms. Karen Lubick reported a change in the membership of the Basic Skills Committee 
as there are currently too many members. She asked for direction regarding the current 
structure that calls for two (2) faculty representatives to serve but has not happened.   
 
Dr. Beyer noted anyone who serves as a faculty representative on a committee  should 
report back to the senate. Members discussed the lack of reports from numerous 
committees. In the essence of time it was suggested the representatives file a report at 
minimum. Dr. Beyer explained that decisions and discussions are to go through the 
College Coordinating Council (CCC), with formal recommendations made end of the 
year. 

 
e. Bylaws Article V – Dr. Ed Beyer 

Dr. Beyer led discussion regarding the failure of Bylaws Article V. It will be returned 
to the Bylaws Task Force for discussion and brought forth again with justification for 
the recommendation. 
 

f. DETC Co-Chair – Dr. Ed Beyer 
Dr. Beyer reported Perry Jehlicka stepped forward to serve as the Distance Education 
and Technology Committee (DETC). Agreement – sent name forward for ratification.  
A motion was made and seconded to approve the appointment of Perry Jehlicka as the 
DETC Co-Chair. 
Motion carried. 
 
The appointment will agendized for ratification at the September 3, 2015 Senate 
meeting.  
 

8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 



 

9. SENATE ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 
 

Dr. Beyer reported he is working with Dr. Susan Lowry on New Faculty Orientation, which 
will be held August 17 – 19, 2015.  
Dr. Beyer will hold a gathering in his home on August 19, 2015. 
The New Employee Reception will be held on Thursday, August 20, 2015.  
There will be a Senate Leadership Retreat – TBD. 

 
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

June 11 – 13, 2015 Faculty Leadership Institute San Jose Marriott 
July 9 - 11, 2015 2015 Curriculum Institute Double Tree, Orange  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 3:54 p.m. 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dr. Ed Beyer Van Rider 
Karen Lubick Dr. Irit Gat 

GUESTS 
Dr. Lee Grishman  
 

 
2014-15 ACADEMIC SENATE MEETINGS & COMMITTEE REPORTS 

February 19, 2015 
Honors Program Committee 
Accreditation Committee 
AP&P Committee     

April 16, 2015 
Tenure Review Committee 
Accreditation Committee 

March 5, 2015 
Faculty Professional Development Committee 
Distance Education & Technology Committee 
Tenure Review Committee 

May 7, 2015 
Faculty Professional Development Committee 
Distance Education & Technology Committee 

March 19, 2015 
Outcomes Committee 
Program Review Committee 

May 21, 2015 
Outcomes Committee 
Honors Program Committee 
Program Review Committee 

April 2, 2015 
AP&P Committee 

June 4, 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, 
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider 
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform 
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, 
programs, services, activities, or events.   
 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate 
in a meeting should direct such request to Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President, at (661) 722-6306 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 
a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related to agenda items for open session are available for 
public inspection 72 hours prior to each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Academic Senate’s Office, Administration Building, 3041 
West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 93536. 





























































































BP 6300 Fiscal Management 
 
References: 

Education Code Section 84040(c); 
Title 5 Section 58311; 
ACCJC Accreditation Standard III.D 

 
 
The Superintendent/President  shall establish procedures to assure that the District’s 
fiscal management is in accordance with the principles contained in Title 5 Section 
58311, including: 
 

• Adequate internal controls exist. 
• Fiscal objectives, procedures, and constraints are communicated to the Board 

and employees. 
• Adjustments to the budget are made in a timely manner, when necessary. 
• The management information system provides timely, accurate, and reliable 

fiscal information. 
• Responsibility and accountability for fiscal management are clearly delineated. 

 
The books and records of the District shall be maintained pursuant to the California 
Community Colleges Budget and Accounting Manual. 
 
As required by law, the Board shall be presented with a quarterly report showing the 
financial and budgetary conditions of the District. 
 
As required by the California Community Colleges Budget and Accounting Manual, 
expenditures shall be recognized in the accounting period in which the liability is 
incurred, and shall be limited to the amount budgeted for each major classification of 
accounts and to the total amount of the budget for each fund. 
 
 
 
 
Pending Approval 



BP 6400 Audits 

References: 
     Education Code Section 84040(b); 
     ACCJC Accreditation Standard III.D.7 
 
 
There shall be an annual outside audit of all funds, books and accounts of the District in accordance 
with the regulations of Title 5. The Superintendent/President shall assure that an annual outside 
audit is completed. The Superintendent/President shall recommend a certified public accountancy 
firm to the Board with which to contract for the annual audit.  
 
 
 
 
Pending Approval 



5/28/15	  5:59	  PM	  

	   1	  

ACADEMIC SENATE BYLAWS 
 

 
Article V – Academic Ranking 
 
B500.0 Academic Ranking 
 

B500.1 Academic Ranking is a celebration of personal and professional 
achievement, life-long learning in both occupational and academic fields, and 
commitment to the AVC community. It appropriately recognizes the community 
college professor with the faculty of other segments of higher education, 
establishes the professor’s position in the academic and general communities, 
enhances professional and academic prestige, and increases the reputation of 
the college.   

 
B500.2 Research, creativity, and scholarship play an important role in faculty, 

program and course development contributing to both individual professional 
fulfillment and teaching excellence.  The Antelope Valley College Academic 
Senate encourages faculty members to engage in scholarly activities that will 
benefit and improve both the individual and the institution.  Therefore, Scholarly 
Work is valued in its role in both professional development and student success. 

 
B500.3 Academic Ranking is a separate and strictly an honorary title bestowed by 

the Academic Senate under its authority under the Constitution §102.2.  It is not 
attached to salary, nor is it a merit plan for salary increases. 

 
B500.4 Academic Ranking at Antelope Valley College shall consist of the 

following: 
 

B500.4.1.1.1 Instructor 
B500.4.1.1.2 Adjunct Instructor 
B500.4.1.1.3 Adjunct Assistant Professor 
B500.4.1.1.4 Assistant Professor 
B500.4.1.1.5 Associate Professor 
B500.4.1.1.6 Professor 
B500.4.1.1.7 Professor Emeritus 

 
B500.5 Scholarly Activity 

 
B500.5.1 Research, creativity, and scholarship play an important role in 

faculty, program and course development contributing to both individual 
professional fulfillment and teaching excellence.  The Antelope Valley 
College Academic Senate values and encourages faculty members to 
engage in scholarly activities that will benefit and improve both the individual 
and the institution. Scholarly activities are research based or creative works 
that are peer reviewed and publicly disseminated both on and off campus.  

 
B500.5.2 Faculty members may participate in a wide range of activities 

which might include applied and theoretical research, imaginative 



5/28/15	  5:59	  PM	  

	   2	  

productions of works of literature, music and fine arts, or the application of 
knowledge to further and improve their respective fields.  Such activities 
lead to discovery and integration of new knowledge, technologies, and 
understanding.  

 
 

B500.5.3 Sample Scholarly Work List   (Research, Teaching, Organization, 
Leadership , Service) 

 
B500.5.3.1 The Academic Senate recognizes the following list of widely 

accepted examples of Scholarly works, but this list is not inclusive in 
considering the application for Academic Ranking.  

•Grants (authorship and administration-project manager, ) 
•Publications (peer-reviewed journals/publications, author/editor 

of selected chapters of books/textbooks, clinical or 
professional series, case presentations, book reviews), 

•Presenting or conducting a seminar at local, regional, or 
national meeting  

•Leadership  on national and state committees (conference 
chairs, state senate, and national organizations) related to 
faculty member’s academic field or higher education.  

•Research Projects (Theory driven, policy and practice, localized 
or regional studies, updating/enriching knowledge) 

•Invitational or juried exhibitions (In fields such as music, 
performing arts, and art, performance and juried/curated 
exhibition may be counted as research activity.) 

•National or state awards recognizing excellence in a discipline 
or area 

•Organizing professional conferences, panels, special sessions, 
or contributing to their organization, for example as session 
chair or co-chair and other scholarly activities at such 
conferences or symposiums. 

•Acting as referee for papers submitted to scholarly journals, 
proceedings and for monographs.  

•Completion of an additional degree (Bachelor’s or Advanced) 
post hire date. 

 
 
B501.0 Process for Submitting an Application for Academic Ranking 
 

B501.1 Faculty members wishing to change their academic ranking status must 
submit the Application for Academic Ranking to the Academic Senate Office.  

 
B501.1.1 The faculty member seeking a change in academic ranking may 

request an application from the AVC Senate Office or download the form 
from the Academic Senate home page under the Documents section. 

 
B501.1.2 Applications shall include detailed evidence clearly matching each 

criterion with the supporting rationale and documentation. 



5/28/15	  5:59	  PM	  

	   3	  

 
B501.1.3 The faculty member shall return the completed application with the 

appropriate accompanying documentation.  
 

B501.2 Submitted applications will be reviewed, verified and approved or denied  
by the Vice President, First and Second Executive Officers. 

 
B501.3 Approved faculty requests shall then be presented to the AVC Senate as 

an information item. 
 

B501.4 Upon approval of the faculty member’s request, the application will be 
signed by the Academic Senate President. 

 
B501.4.1 Notification of the approval shall be sent to the College 

President/Superintendent for the school’s acknowledgement.  
 

B501.4.2 The faculty member shall be notified by letter. 
 

B501.5 Upon denial of any faculty member’s application for a change in academic 
ranking, the applicant will be notified by letter. 

 
B501.5.1 The letter shall include a brief explanation for the denial of the 

request. 
 

B501.5.2 The letter will also contain information regarding the process to 
appeal the decision as delineated in §B503.0 and to resubmit a new 
application 

 
B502.0 Academic Ranking Criteria 
 

B502.1 Criteria for Full Time Faculty 
 

B502.1.1 Instructor 
 

B502.1.1.1 All non-tenured faculty members shall be ranked as instructor. 
 
B502.1.2 Assistant Professor 

 
B502.1.2.1 Any full time faculty member at Antelope Valley College who has 

gained tenure shall be granted the rank of Assistant Professor.  
 

B502.1.3 Associate Professor 
 

B502.1.3.1 Any tenured faculty member who has held the rank of Assistant 
Professor at Antelope Valley College for two years and has completed 
one of the following criteria after that faculty member’s official hire 
date, may apply for the rank of Associate Professor.  

 



5/28/15	  5:59	  PM	  

	   4	  

B502.1.3.1.1 Nine semester units of additional upper division or 
graduate units from an accredited institution. 

 
B502.1.3.1.2 Twenty-seven hours of additional training (excluding 

continuing education units), additional certification in occupational 
experience or industry recognized certifications. 

 
B502.1.3.1.3 Two professional achievements as defined in §B500.5. 

 
B502.1.4 Professor 

 
B502.1.4.1 Any faculty member who has held the rank of Associate Professor 

at Antelope Valley College for two years and has completed two 
professional achievements as defined in §B500.5 after that faculty 
member has been granted the rank of Associate Professor, may apply 
for the rank of Professor.  

 
B502.1.5 Criteria for Adjunct Faculty  

 
B502.1.5.1 Adjunct Instructor 

 
B502.1.5.1.1 Any adjunct faculty member hired as an adjunct shall be 

considered an Adjunct Faculty. 
 

B502.1.5.2 Adjunct Assistant Professor 
 

B502.1.5.2.1 Any adjunct faculty member at Antelope Valley College 
who holds a Bachelors Degree plus 4 years of service, or a 
Masters Degree plus 2 years of service, or a Doctorate plus one 
year of service and one professional achievement after that 
faculty member has been granted the rank of Adjunct Instructor, 
may apply for the rank of Adjunct Assistant Professor. 

 
B502.1.5.2.2 “Adjunct Assistant Professor” is the highest ranking an 

adjunct faculty member may obtain. 
 

B502.1.6 Professor Emeritus 
 

B502.1.6.1 Retired faculty members may apply for the rank of Professor 
Emeritus. 

 
B502.1.6.2 The application for academic ranking for Professor Emeritus must 

include evidence of both full-time employment of no less than ten years 
as a faculty member as well as the conferment of the rank of full 
Professor at Antelope Valley College. 

 
B502.1.6.3 Recognition of emeritus faculty shall include, upon request, the 

following privileges, benefits, and courtesies: 



5/28/15	  5:59	  PM	  

	   5	  

B502.1.6.3.1 •An official document certificate verifying emeritus status of 
faculty member endorsed by the Academic Senate President, 

B502.1.6.3.2 •An AVC ID that lists Professor Emeritus status, 
B502.1.6.3.3 •A business card which indicates status as an emeritus 

faculty member at Antelope Valley College, 
B502.1.6.3.4 •Courtesy campus parking with a faculty sticker, 
B502.1.6.3.5 •Access and use of AVC Library print collection 
B502.1.6.3.6 •An invitation to participate in AVC public ceremonies. 

 
 
B503.0 Appeals 
 

B503.1.1 A petition to appeal the Academic Ranking denial shall be 
submitted to the Executive Committee. 

 
B503.1.1.1 When received, the Executive Committee shall notify the Senate 

of the appeal as an information item. 
 

B503.1.1.2 The petition must identify the specific reasons for the appeal, as 
well as the relief sought. 

 
B503.1.2 The Executive Committee shall convene a hearing within two 

weeks of receiving the petition to examine the nature of the appeal and hear 
any evidence in support of the appeal. 

 
B503.1.2.1 The hearing shall be closed to all except the Executive 

Committee, the petitioner and those who have been called to proffer 
evidence. 

 
B503.1.2.2 Those giving evidence shall only be allowed at the hearing during 

their testimony. 
 

B503.1.3 Within two weeks of the hearing, the Executive Committee shall 
make a determination regarding the appeal, and announce their decision to 
the Senate at the next regular meeting after the decision. 

 
B503.1.3.1 Should the Executive Committee be unable to come to a 

determination, e.g. are deadlocked, then the appeal shall be denied. 
 

B503.1.4 The decision is final and there can be no further appeal regarding 
the decision. 

 
 



New Academic Calendar Proposal 

Frequently Asked Questions 
 

Question:   Why consider changing the existing calendar? 

Answer: We always want to be looking for ways to provide more classes to more students, 
provide what they need to be successful, and  increase our FTES.  A question that is part 
of this concern is, do we lose students over the long winter break between semesters? 

 

Question:   What is the timeframe for this discussion? 

Answer: The Calendar Committee has been briefed on this option and has proposed that the 
academic side of the discussion funnel through two existing groups:  Academic Senate 
and the Academic Affairs Advisory Council (chairs and Deans).  These two groups will ask 
for input throughout the semester.  The Academic Senate will review the input from 
their constituents at their meeting on November 19th and reach a recommendation.  
The AAAC will review the input from their constituents on November 20th and reach a 
recommendation.  These recommendations will go to the Calendar Committee in 
December, and the Calendar Committee will then forward a recommendation to the 
President.  If the recommendation is to change to the new calendar, the President will 
take this to the Board of Trustees. 

 

Question:   If approved, when would we start this new calendar? 

Answer: The goal is to start the new calendar in 16/17 if approved.  That would mean this 
upcoming intersession would be the last we offer, and the expanded summer would be 
in summer 2017. 

 

Question: How do I make my opinion known? 

Answer: Work with your Academic Senate Rep or Department Chair.  Both will be providing you 
the opportunity to provide input before scheduled meetings above. 

 

Question: What would this Calendar provide that our current one does not? 

Answer: 1. A 12 week session provide an option more conducive for the larger science/lab 
courses, allowing us to offer a better selection of math/science courses in the summer.  
These are not options at all in the current winter intersession. 



 2. A shorter Winter break would possibly provide a calendar that would encourage 
fewer students to drop off and not return in the spring.  It would possibly keep them 
motivated to continue to pursue their education. 

 3.  2- six week sessions would allow our students to pick up additional courses they 
could not in an intersession session, allowing them to complete more quickly. 

 

Question: If I want to offer a course that meets a different number of weeks or has a different 
start date, am I able to? 

Answer: Within reason.  We all know how confusing it can be for students to know when their 
class has a different start date, or even meets at the Palmdale Center instead of 
Lancaster.  The most important consideration is that we provide a schedule of classes 
where our students can actually get to their classes at the right time and place.  A 
schedule with too many variables does not support this.  The final decision is an 
assignment of work and ultimately rests with the President. 

 

Question:   What about those students who now take intersession to pick up a course? 

Answer: They have the option of picking up a course in the first 6 week summer session, the 
second, or a longer course in the 12 week session. 

 

Question: What about High School students who do not get out till later in the summer? 

Answer: They can pick up a class in the second session, or even an evening first session course.  
They already cannot get a summer session of the 12 week science courses, so that 
would have no impact. 

 

Question: If we have a more robust summer session, would it be a possibility for a faculty member 
to tach the summer and fall and take off the spring term, for example? 

Answer: Yes, that is a possibility, and it would set up a trimester system at AVC.  To do this, the 
option would need to go through negotiations and be approved as part of the contract.  
The District is willing to discuss this option. 

 It is important to not, however, that student needs must take precedence over faculty 
schedule requests, as always.  In other words, if 2/3 of the English department wish to 
take off the fall it will not be possible.  We must first provide a workable schedule of 
classes that provides enough sections for our students. 

 

 



Question: Do we have any data on how intersession is doing? 

Answer:  Yes.  Sections, FTES, and Enrollments are below: 

California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office 

Credit Course Sections Summary Report 

Antelope Valley 
   

 Winter 2008 Winter 2008 Winter 2008 
   Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count 
  

 
243 511.43 4,730 

  
      

 Winter 2009 Winter 2009 Winter 2009   
 Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count   
 247 618.82 5,681   

 
   

  
 Winter 2010 Winter 2010 Winter 2010   
 Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count   
 35 126.56 1,056   
 

   
  

 Winter 2011 Winter 2011 Winter 2011   
 Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count   
 80 377.34 2,115   
 

   
  

 Winter 2012 Winter 2012 Winter 2012 
   Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count 
   14 27.76 209 
   

   
  

 Winter 2013 Winter 2013 Winter 2013 
   Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count 
   128 260.54 2,401 
   

   
  

 Winter 2014 Winter 2014 Winter 2014 
   Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count 
   142 385.81 3,408 
   

   
  

 Winter 2015 Winter 2015 Winter 2015   
 Credit Sections Count Credit Sections FTES Enrollment Count   
 131 392.58 3,496   
 

   
  

 
   

  
                                                          Report Run Date As Of : 7/2/2015 7:30:45 AM 
 

  



   

 

Question: Do we have any data on the number of students who do not return after the fall 
semester because of the long winter break? 

Answer: AVC does not gather that information.  However, that does not negate the importance 
of the query. 

 

Question:   Have any other institutions done this? 

Answer: A poll was run on the CIO listserve this summer.  Below are the results, both good and 
bad: 

 Poll Questions:  We are starting discussions on dropping our intersession in lieu of a 
longer summer session, including two 6 week sessions or a 12 week--effectively a 
trimester model.  Does anyone already use such a model?  I'd like to provide some 
feedback to the campus on how it has worked at other institutions. 

Results: 

          Barstow 

Barstow has two summer sessions: one beginning in early June that runs 8 weeks; the 
other starts two weeks later and runs 6 weeks.  These were instituted several years 
before I arrived and there are no issues.  Of course, the majority of these offerings are 
online. 

Our first session starts a week before the local HS’s get out, so the second session is 
there option.  We are very strict on concurrent enrollment so we don’t get a whole lot 
of HS enrollment. 

  

Cabrillo 
At Cabrillo, we eliminated our four week intercession two years ago.  For one thing, 
there did not seem to be a lot of student success benefit in four week classes. 
 
However, our main goal was to increase the length of summer sessions so we could 
offer more science and math classes.  We have 4, 6, and 8 week summer sessions.  12 
weeks would be difficult because we like to wait until our high school students are 
available. 
 
The success has been outstanding.  Our summer FTES has increased.  The summer 
science and math classes fill immediately. 

 



 

     EL Camino College 
Don’t do it.  ECC did and we are reverting back to intersession.  1st 6 week has not  
worked as planned pulling from CSU’s. 

  
 
 

North Orange CC 
Our School of Continuing Education employs a trimester model, which I believe has 
been effective. 
They actually are scheduled for all three trimesters during the year not exceed 300 hrs 
per term.  The full load for noncredit full-time instructors is 25 hrs per week. Faculty can 
then choose to work during summer session but this will be outside their contract.  

  
 

Santa Rosa  
We don’t at SRJC but back before the budget cuts we developed a model for two five 
weeks and one 10 week overlay. We’d love to see the responses you get, please!   
Also, you may want to consider combining this idea with one about faculty teaching on 
an annual load basis. This would allow faculty to opt for teaching the two summer 
sessions and the fall semester and having the entire spring semester off. The option of 
teaching ten classes (each assumed to be three units) during summer and one of the 
primary semesters (could be either fall or spring) in exchange for having off an entire 
semester may be attractive to the faculty and help garner support for what you are 
trying to accomplish. 

  I am not aware of any STRS complications. 

I do know the LA District has been using an annual load for several years. 
 

RCC 

No, I don't, but it seems easy enough to manage.  Here is the one thing we noticed.  We 
had some retention issues because students figured they could enroll and drop from the 
first session and still get into the late session.  Best of luck, might be interesting to see 
how it is received. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Question:   How does this new calendar proposal fit with the local K12 calendars? 

Answer:  Below is the proposed calendar with the local K12 posted calendars.  Subsequent 
calendars are not available yet, but they tend to be fairly static. 

 

 

 

Antelope Valley College 2016 – 2017 
Fall semester: Start: August 29, 

2016 
  

 End: December 17, 
2016 

  

    
Spring semester: Start: January 9, 2017 Spring Break: 
 End: May 5, 2017 March 6 – 10, 2017  OR March 13 – 17, 2017 
    
Commencement:  Friday, May 5, 2017   
   
Summer Session: 12 Week Session 2 - 6 Week Sessions 
 Start: May 15, 2017 1st Session: May 15, 2017 – June 23, 

2017 
 End: August 4, 2017 2nd Session: June 26, 2017 – August 

4, 2017 

AV High School District 2015 – 2016 School Year 
Fall  Start: August 10, 

2015 
Thanksgiving Break: Nov. 23 – 27, 2015 

  Winter Break: Dec. 21, 2015 – Jan. 8, 
2016 

Spring Start: Jan. 11, 2016 Spring Break: Mar. 18 – 25, 2016 
 Last day: June 2, 

2016 
  

 

Westside School District 2015 – 2016  
Fall  Start: August 6, 2015 Thanksgiving Break: Nov. 23 – 27, 2015 
  Winter Break: Dec. 21, 2015 – Jan. 8, 

2016 
Spring Start: Jan. 11, 2016 Spring Break: Mar. 18 – April 1, 2016 
 Last day: June 2, 

2016 
  

 
Lancaster School District 2015 – 2016  
Fall Start: Aug. 10, 2015 Thanksgiving Break: Nov. 23 – 27, 2015 
  Winter Break: Dec. 21, 2015 – Jan. 8, 

2016 
Spring Start: Jan. 11, 2016 Spring Break: Mar. 21 – April 1, 2016 
 Last day: June 8,   



2016 

Eastside School District 2015 – 2016 
Fall  Start: August 11, 

2015 
Thanksgiving Break: Nov. 23 – 27, 2015 

  Winter Break: Dec. 21, 2015 – Jan. 8, 
2016 

Spring Start: Jan. 11, 2016 Spring Break: Mar. 21 – April 1, 2016 
 Last day: June 11, 

2016 
  

Palmdale School District 2015 – 2016 
Fall  Start: August 13/20, 

2015 
Thanksgiving Break: Nov. 23 – 27, 2015 

  Winter Break: Dec. 21, 2015 – Jan. 8, 
2016 

Spring Start: Jan. 11, 2016 Spring Break: Mar. 21 – 25, 2016 
 Last day: June 1, 

2016 
  

 

Antelope Valley College subsequent years: 

2017 – 2018 
Fall semester: Start: August 28, 2017   
 End: December 16, 

2017 
  

   
Spring semester: Start: January 8, 2018 Spring Break: 
 End: May 4, 2018 March 5 – 9, 2018  OR March 12 – 16, 2018 
    
Commencement: Friday, May 4, 2018   
   
Summer Session: 12 Week Session 2 - 6 Week Sessions 
 Start: May 14, 2018 1st Session: May 14, 2018 – June 22, 

2018 
 End: August 3, 2018 2nd Session: June 25, 2018 – Aug. 3, 

2018 
    

2018 – 2019 
Fall semester: Start: August 27, 2018   
 End: December 15, 

2018 
  

   
Spring semester: Start: January 7, 2019 Spring Break: 
 End: May 3, 2019 March 4 – 8, 2019 OR March 11 – 15, 2019 
    
Commencement: Friday, May 3, 2019   
   
Summer Session: 12 Week Session 2 - 6 Week Sessions 
 Start: May 13, 2019 1st Session: May 14, 2019 – June 21, 

2019 
 End: August 2, 2019 2nd Session: June 24, 2019 – August 2 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BP 4020 Program, Curriculum, and Course Development  
 

Reference:  

Education Code Section 70901(b), 70902(b); 78016; 
-,    Title 5, Section 51000, 51022, 55100, 55130, 55150; 
      U.S. Department of Education regulations on the Integrity of Federal      
Student Financial Aid Programs under Title IV of the Higher Education Act of 
1965, as amended;  
     34 Code of Federal Regulations Sections 600.2, 602.24, 603.24, and 668.8; 

ACCJC Accreditation Standards II.A and II.A.9 
 
The programs and curricula of the District shall be of high quality, relevant to 
community and student needs, and evaluated regularly to ensure quality and 
currency.  To that end, the Superintendent/President Academic Senate , while 
continuing to rely primarily on the recommendations of the Academic Senate as 
outlined in BP 2510, shall establish procedures for the development and review of 
all curricular offerings, including their establishment, modification or 
discontinuance.   

Program and curriculum development includes, but is not limited to, procedures 
for new, revised, or deleted courses and programs, the establishment of 
prerequisites, advisories, and limitations on enrollment, and procedures for 
changes in course number, title, units, repeatability, maximum class size, or 
hours.  As specified in BP 2510, the Board of Trustees agrees to “rely primarily” on 
the Academic Senate in matters pertaining to Academic and Professional Matters, 
(1) Curriculum, including establishing prerequisites and (4) Education program 
development.  

Furthermore, these procedures shall include: 

• appropriate involvement of the faculty and Academic Senate in all 
processes; 

• regular review and justification of programs and course descriptions; 
• opportunities for training persons involved in aspects of curriculum 

development; 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted +
Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at: 
0.5"



• consideration of job market and other related information for vocational 
and occupational programs. 

All new courses and programs, including program deletions, shall be approved by 
the Board.  

All new programs shall be submitted to the Office of the Chancellor for the 
California Community Colleges for approval as required.  

Individual degree-applicable credit courses offered as part of a permitted 
educational program shall be approved by the Board.  Non-degree–applicable 
credit and degree-applicable credit courses that are not part of an existing 
approved program must satisfy the conditions authorized by Title 5 regulations 
and shall be approved by the Board.  

Credit Hour  

Consistent with federal regulations applicable to federal financial aid eligibility, 
the District shall assess and designate each of its programs as either a “credit 
hour” program or a “clock hour” program.   

The Superintendent/President will establish procedures which prescribe the 
definition of “credit hour” consistent with applicable federal regulations, as they 
apply to community college districts.   

The Superintendent/President shall establish procedures to assure that 
curriculum at the District complies with the definition of “credit hour” or “clock 
hour,” where applicable.   

The Superintendent/President shall also establish procedure for using a clock-to-
credit hour conversion formula to determine whether a credit hour program is 
eligible for federal financial aid. The conversion formula is used to determine 
whether such a credit-hour program has an appropriate minimum number of 
clock hours of instruction for each credit hour it claims.  

See Administrative Procedures #4020 and #4021  

Adopted:  2/6/06  
Revised:    3/10/08  
Revised:    6/11/12  



Revised:    11/14 
 

 



BP 4025 Philosophy and Criteria for Associate Degree and General 
Education  
Reference:  

Title 5, Section 55061;  
ACCJC Accreditation Standard II.A.3  
 

Courses that are designated to fulfill the general education and depth requirements shall meet 
the following philosophy.  

The awarding of an Associate degree is intended to represent more than an accumulation of 
units. It is to symbolize a successful attempt on the part of the college to lead students through 
patterns of learning experiences designed to develop certain capabilities and insights.  Among 
these are the ability to think and to communicate clearly and effectively both orally and in 
writing; to use mathematics;, to understand the modes of inquiry of the major disciplines; to be 
aware of other cultures and times; to achieve insights gained through experience in thinking 
about ethical problems, and to develop the capacity for self-understanding.   

In addition to these accomplishments, the student shall possess sufficient depth in some field 
of knowledge to contribute to lifetime interest.   

Central to an Associate degree, general education is designed to introduce students to the 
variety of means through which people comprehend the modern world.  It reflects the 
conviction of colleges that those who receive their degrees must possess in common certain 
basic principles, concepts, and methodologies both unique to and shared by the various 
disciplines.  College educated persons must be able to use this knowledge when evaluating and 
appreciating the physical environment, the culture, and the society in which they live.  Most 
important, general education should lead to better understanding.   

In establishing or modifying a general education program, ways shall be sought to create 
coherence and integration among the separate requirements. It is also desirable that general 
education programs involve students actively in examining values inherent in proposed 
solutions to major society problems.   

The Board of Trustees will rely primarily on the advice of the Academic Senate for policies and 
procedures related to the following Academic and Professional Matters: (1) Curriculum, 
including establishing prerequisites. (2) Degree and certificate requirements. (3) Grading 
policies. (4) Education program development. (5) Standards or policies regarding student 
preparation and   success. (8) Policies for faculty professional development activities.  

The Academic Policies and Procedures Committee, a sub-committee of the Academic Senate, 
shall establish procedures to assure that courses used to meet general education and associate 



degree requirements meet the standards in this policy.  The procedures shall provide for 
appropriate Academic Senate involvement.   

The Superintendent/President, while continuing to rely primarily on the recommendations of 
the Academic Senate as outlined in BP 2510, shall establish procedures to ensure that courses 
used to meet general education and associate degree requirements meet the standards in this 
policy.  The procedures shall provide for appropriate Academic Senate involvement. 

See Administrative Procedure #4025  

Adopted:  2/6/06  
Revised:  5/12/08 
Revised 11/14 

Formatted: Font: 12 pt















ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 
Academic Affairs Office 

 
To: Academic Senate 
 
From: Linda Harmon, AP&P Cochair 
 
Date: April 27, 2015 
 
Subject: Academic Policies and Procedures Committee Recommendations for Academic Senate Approval 
 
 
The following courses and programs were reviewed and approved by the Academic Policies and Procedures 
(AP&P) Committee: 

 
NEW Course Approvals by AP&P on May 14, 2015:  
1. KIN 108A, Yoga Teacher Training 1—Yogic Lifestyle and Yoga as a Healing Practice 
2. KIN 108B, Yoga Teacher Training 2—Gross and Subtle Anatomy 
3. KIN 108C, Yoga Teacher Training 3—Pedagogy: The Art and Science of Teaching 
4. KIN 108D, Yoga Teacher Training 4—Social Applications of Yoga 

 
Course Revisions Approved by AP&P on February 26, 2015:  
1. CHEM 110, General Chemistry 

 
Course Revisions Approved by AP&P on March 12, 2015:  
1. ENGL 221, American Literature, 1400-1865 - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
2. ENGL 222, American Literature, 1865-Present - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
3. ENGL 225, English Literature, 800-1750 - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
4. ENGL 227, English Literature, 1750-Present - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
5. ENGL 230, World Literature 1 - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
6. ENGL 231, World Literature 2 - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
7. ENGL 235, Shakespeare: Tragedies and Histories - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
8. ENGL 236, Shakespeare: Comedies, Romances, and Sonnets - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
9. ENGL 240, Studies in Poetry - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
10. ENGL 242, Studies in Fiction - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
11. ENGL 246, Studies in Drama - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
12. ENGL 250, Cross-Cultural Literature in America - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
13. ENGL 253, African American Literature - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
14. ENGL 256, Hispanic and Latin American Literatures - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
15. ENGL 257, Native American Literature - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
16. ENGL 259, Gender, Image, and Rhetoric - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
17. ENGL 265, Literature and Film - Changed maximum enrollment from 35 to 30 
18. ENGL 279, Science Fiction and Dystopic Literature - Changed maximum enrollment from 30 to 30 
19. ENGL 299, Special Topics in Literature - Changed maximum enrollment from 30 to 30 
 
Course Revisions Approved by AP&P on March 26, 2015:  
1. MATH 140, Precalculus - Addition of a prerequisite: Completion of MATH 105 
2. SOC 200, Research for the Social Sciences – Changed Prerequisites 
 
Course Revisions Approved by AP&P on April 24, 2015:  
1. BUS 201, Business Law 
2. ESL 018, ESL Reading and Writing 1 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
3. ESL 019, ESL Skills Building 1 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
4. ESL 020, ESL Vocabulary and Pronunciation 2 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
5. ESL 023, ESL Grammar 2 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
6. ESL 028, ESL Reading and Writing 2 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
7. ESL 030, ESL Vocabulary and Pronunciation 3 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 

Antelope Valley College | Academic Policies and Procedures (AP&P) Committee 1 of 3 
 



8. ESL 033, ESL Grammar 3 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
9. ESL 038, ESL Reading and Writing 3 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
10. ESL 040, ESL Vocabulary and Pronunciation 4 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
11. ESL 043, ESL Grammar 4 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
12. ESL 048, ESL Reading and Writing 4 - changing to noncredit and adding repeatability 
13. ESL 050P, ESL Vocabulary and Pronunciation 5 - Addition of a prerequisite: Completion of ESL 040 
14. ESL 053, ESL Grammar 5 - Addition of a prerequisite: Completion of ESL 043 
15. ESL 058, ESL Reading and Writing 5 - Addition of a prerequisite: Completion of ESL 048 
16. MATH 135, Plane Trigonometry  
17. WELD 212, Performance Welding-Arc Welding Processes - changed units from 2 to 4, hours lecture changed from 

1 to 2, hours lab changed from 3 to 6 
 

Course Revisions Approved by AP&P on May 14, 2015:  
1. AJ 101, Introduction to Administration of Justice 
2. AJ 102, Criminal Law and Online 
3. AJ 201, Police in Society 
4. ANTH 102, Introduction to Cultural Anthropology 
5. ART 104, History of Modern and Contemporary Art in the 20th Century 
6. ART 216, Life Drawing 
7. BIOL 201, General Human Anatomy and Hybrid 
8. BIOL 202, General Human Physiology and Hybrid 
9. BUS 113, Business Communications and Online 
10. DA 111, Choreography-Minor Edits to Prerequisites to allow more students to enroll 
11. GER 203, Intermediate German 3 
12. HIST 105, Introduction to World Civilizations, 1500-Present 
13. JOUR 123, Newspaper Production 
14. KIN 210, Intercollegiate Women's Basketball 
15. MUS 105, World Music  
16. PHYS 101, Introductory Physics 
17. PHYS 102, Introductory Physics 

 
Course Revisions Approved by AP&P on May 14, 2015:  
1. All courses that note ENGL 101 as a requisite will now also not ENGL 101SL as an alternative course. 
2. CFE 101, Introduction to Early Childhood Education 
3. CFE 116, Diversity in Early Childhood Education 
4. CFE 211, Health, Safety and Nutrition for the Young Child 
5. CHEM 120, General Chemistry 
6. COMM 107, Introduction to Interpersonal Communication 
7. MATH 135, Plane Trigonometry 
8. MATH 150, Calculus and Analytic Geometry 
9. MATH 160, Calculus and Analytic Geometry 
10. MUS 101, Music Appreciation 
11. PHYS 110, General Physics – Reduced Units and Hours to comply with C-ID 
12. PHYS 120, General Physics – Reduced Units and Hours to comply with C-ID 
 
Course Deactivations Approved by AP&P on December 11, 2014:  
1. FTEC 216, Engine Company Operations 
2. FTEC 217, Truck Company Operations 
3. HD 198, Human Development Seminars 
4. HD 198A, Assertiveness Training 
5. HD 198C, Career and Major Exploration 
6. HD 198O, Orientation to College 
7. Online: HD 198O, Orientation to College 
8. Hybrid: HD 198O, Orientation to College 

 
Course Deactivations Approved by AP&P on May 14, 2015:  
1. GER 203, Intermediate German 3 
2. MATH 080, Plane Geometry 
3. MATH 080C, Plane Geometry Unit 1 

Antelope Valley College | Academic Policies and Procedures (AP&P) Committee 2 of 3 
 



4. MATH 080D, Plane Geometry Unit 2 
5. MATH 080E, Plane Geometry Unit 3 
6. MATH 080F, Plane Geometry Unit 4 
7. MATH 130, College Algebra 
8. MATH 130C, College Algebra Unit 1 
9. MATH 130D, College Algebra Unit 2 
10. MATH 130E, College Algebra Unit 3 
11. MATH 130F, College Algebra Unit 4 
12. MATH 135C, Plane Trigonometry Unit 1 
13. MATH 135D, Plane Trigonometry Unit 2 
14. MATH 135E, Plane Trigonometry Unit 3 
15. MATH 140C, Precalculus Unit 1 
16. MATH 140D, Precalculus Unit 2 
17. MATH 140E, Precalculus Unit 3 
18. MATH 140F, Precalculus Unit 4 
 
Course Deactivations Approved by AP&P on May 28, 2015:  
1. AJ 800, Peace Officer Intensive Basic Training 
2. AJ 810, Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department (LASD) Custody Assistant Course 
 
Program Revisions Approved by AP&P on February 26, 2015: 
1. Business Administration, Associate in Science 
2. General Business, Associate in Science 
3. General Business, Certificate of Achievement: 18+ units 
4. Small Business Management, Associate in Science 
5. Small Business Management, Certificate of Achievement: 18+ units 
 
New Corporate Community Education Course Approved by AP&P on April 24, 2015:  
1. Introduction to Hindi 

 
New Corporate Community Education Course Approved by AP&P on May 14, 2015:  
1. Jump Start Your Real Estate Career – How to Make Money in Real Estate – Rob Talbot 
2. CISCO 
3. Certificate Home Inspection Career Training – Online – Carson, Dunlop & AssociatesIntroduction to Hindi 

 
 

Antelope Valley College | Academic Policies and Procedures (AP&P) Committee 3 of 3 
 


	9-3-15 Senate Agenda
	6-4-15 Senate Draft Minutes
	7-16-15 Senate Exec Draft Minutes
	9-3-15 Senate Board and Administrative Policy I
	9-3-15 Senate Board and Administrative PolicyII
	9-3-15 Senate Board and Administrative PolicyIII
	9-3-15 Senate BP 6300 Fiscal Management 3-9-15
	9-3-15 Senate BP 6400 Audits
	BP 6400 Audits

	6-4-15 Senate BYLAWS-ArticleV
	9-3-15 Senate New Academic Calendar Proposal FAQ
	9-3-15 Senate BP 4020
	9-3-15 Senate BP 4025 Philosophy and Criteria for Associate Degree and General Education-v1
	9-3-15 Senate - Equivalency Reviews
	9-3-15 Senate AP&P
	ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
	Academic Affairs Office


